A Brief History . . .

EAST SUPERIOR CHRISTIAN CHURCH is a New Testament Church built on the principles taught in the Word of God having no creed other than Christ, and no discipline other than the Word of God. It is not part of any denominational body or organization, but identifies with the brotherhood of believers in Christ who have no earthly headquarters. Its members are simply Christians and members of Christ's Church.

East Superior Christian Church was established on February 11, 1911 when twenty people gathered in the G.A.R. Hall to sign the charter and establish THE FIRST CHRISTIAN CHURCH. After several weeks a vacated Methodist church was purchased in 1912 on the corner of W. Superior and Prospect Streets. Seven years later in 1919 the members of the First Christian Church purchased property on the present site. In moving to the new location the name of the church was changed to East Superior Christian Church.

East Superior Christian Church exists to lead others to a commitment to Jesus Christ as Lord and Savior. To strengthen the saved through education from the scriptures, intimate fellowship with other believers, and use our God given gifts to build up others. To minister to those in need. To be the conscience of the community, speaking the truth to a secular society. In short, it is our desire to connect people to Jesus and others.

On February 13, 2011 - East Superior celebrated her 100th anniversary.